SAN DIEGO: OFFICE OF THE PROVOST
THE THIRD COLLEGE
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA

()
Was
( j/M October 16, 1972

JOHN SILBER
Chairman, Music

Third College would like to begin conducting sessions designed to
provide sophomores and other students with information which might
enable them to select a major. I am writing to request that your
department participate in this program by having at least one
representative at the appropriate meeting. The departmental
representatives are expected to give a brief overview (about ten
minutes) of the departmental major and then open the discussion for
questions and answers. Speakers should be prepared to address
themselves and give information on two areas: 1) required and
related courses for major, and 2) career and graduate school
opportunities.

As we would like to begin these meetings next Tuesday, October 24,
I would appreciate your contacting(Mrs. Rowena Reno)on extension
2908 and give her the name of your department's participating

representative.

aadid

oseph W. Watson
Provost
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SAN DIEGO: DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA

October 19, 1972

DR. JOE WATSON
Provost-Third College

Dear Dr. Watson,

If you recall, in the Fall of 1971, Dr. John Silber, Chairman of
the Music Department at U.C.S.D. appointed me as Music Department Liaison
to Third College. He introduced me to you as the person to work with in
the search for an FTE for Music in Third College.

Dr. Silber advised me yesterday that someone is being considered
by Muir College with Third College funding to teach a course in Black
Music which is an interest of vital concern to more than one of our faculty
members. Why has the Music Department and me as its representative been
by passed on this matter? 1Is it because you don't take Music Departments
seriously? Or is it that women representatives don't exist? I am furious.

Invisibly yours,

Pauline Oliveros
Assistant Professor of Music

cc: John Stewart
John Silber
Bertram Turetzky
Joe Madrid
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SAN DIEGO: OFFICE OF THE PROVOST
THE THIRD COLLEGE
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA

October 24, 1972

MS. PAULINE OLIVEROS
Department of Music

Because I take all people and departments seriously and expect to
be treated similarly, I am returning your memorandum of October 19,
1972 to you.

(’ p) Nty ]

)4/@11 el U LG AT e —
Joseph W. Watson
Provost
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SAN DIEGO: OFFICE OF THE PROVOST
THE THIRD COLLEGE
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA

October 23, 1972

DR. JOHN J. SILBER
Chairman
Department of Music

Please accept my apologies for not bringing the music component of

the Black Cultural Sequence to the attention of your department at a

much 2arlier date., There has never been any doubt in our minds that
this sequence would be offered in conjunction with interested departments.
The strong expressions of interest, cooperation, and support given by

the Department of Music bades well for the success of the Winter (Juarter
course in Black American Music as a cooperative venture,

Uoa e o 2. e tne ..
Joseph W, Watson
Provost
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SAN DIEGO: DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA

October 19, 1972

MRS. ROWENA RENO
Third College

Dear Mrs. Reno,

Last year at considerable personal invonvenience, T attended one
of your "orientation meetings" fully prepared to explain Music Department
offerings. Only two Third College students showed up and they were not
interested in the Music Department. Only three including mvself out of
seven or more scheduled faculty members showed up.

This year I do not intend to waste my time. If vou have interested
students send them to me and I will gladly counsel them. I have office

hours posted in the Music Office.

Sincerely vyours,

Pauline 0Qliveros
Assistant Professor in Music

cc: John Silber
Joe Watson
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